Seawright, Stephanie R.

From: seawrighsr@cityofgainesville.org

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 12:24 PM

To: Seawright, Stephanie R,; Webmaster
Subject: Application CRA Citizen Advistory Board

Document Information

Document ID: 9024

Document's Language: Default Language
IP Address: 10.251.88.20

Time to Complete: 34 min., 32 sec.
Submitted On: 7/13/2017 12:24:10 PM

Answers

Name:
* First Diyonne

MI  Not answered
* Last McGraw

Your name as you desire it to appear on certificates, etc.:

Diyonne McGraw

Address:

* Street 5200 W. Newberry Road, Suite D
Apt. Notanswered

Address 2:
* City Gainesville

* State FL
* Zip 32607

Home Phone:

Area Code 352
Number 2468071




Business Phone:
Area Code Not answered

Number Not answered
Ext. Notanswered

Email:

* Email Address divonne.mcgraw@gmail.com

Occupation:

Business Owner

Misc. Information: : O

Not answered

Race:

African American [x]

Asian American {]
Caucasian [

Hispanic i

Other [] Not answered

Gender:
Male []
Female [x]

Boards:

* Boards for which you are applying Eastside Redevelopment Advisory Board
Meeting date(s) attended Not answered

Not answered

Not answered




Experience &amp; References:
Training/Experience related to CRA Citizen Board to which appointment is being sought Business owner/realtor in East
Gainesville, member of the Mayor's Blue Ribbon Committee

Educational Background S Bachelor's Degree - FAMU ;
Professional Organizations African American Accountability Alliance - Vice President
References(include full name and telephone number) Yvonne Hinson - 352-219-7102

Cynthia Chestnut - 352-317-8291
Mitch Glaeser

Please indicate any contact made with City Commission members concerning this application.

Mayor Braddy
Appointment []
Telephone []
Email ]
Other ]

At-Large Commissioner Budd
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email ]

Other ]

At-Large Commissioner Warren
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email ]

Other [}

Dist. 1 Commissioner Goston
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email ]

Other ]

Dist. 2 Commissioner Chase .
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email [l

Other ]

Dist. 3 Commissioner Carter
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email ]

Other [}




Dist. 4 Commissioner Wells
Appointment []

Telephone ]

Email [

Other []

Do you reside within the corporate limits of the City of Gainesville?

Yes [X] :
No ]

Do you live or work in the Redevelopment District?

Yes [x]
No ]

Are you a relative of a member of the CRA?
Yes []

No [x]




Seawright, Stephanie R.

From: seawrighsr@cityofgainesville.org

Sent: . Thursday, July 13, 2017 12:19 PM

To: Seawright, Stephanie R.; Webmaster
Subject: Application CRA Citizen Advistory Board

Document Information

Document ID: 9023

Document's Language: Default Language
IP Address: 155.188.183.24

Time to Complete: 22 min., 14 sec.
Submitted On: 7/13/2017 12:19:25 PM

Answers

Name:
* First JASMINE

ML T
* Last JONES

Your name as you desire it to appear on certificates, etc.:

JASMINE T JONES

Address:

* Street 4000 SW 23RD STREET
Apt. 5-305

Address 2:
* City GAINESVILLE

* State FL
*Zip 32608

Home Phone:

Area Code 727
Number 6574146




Business Phone:
Area Code 352
Number 3257744
Ext. Notanswered

Email:

* Email Address JONESTJASMINE@GMAIL.COM

Occupation:

SMALL BUSINESS PROCESSOR

Misc. Information:

Not answered

Race:

African American [x]

Asian American []
Caucasian [l

Hispanic 1

Other [1 Not answered

Gender:
Male ]
Female [x]

Boards:

* Boards for which you are applying EASTSIDE
Meeting date(s) attended N/A o
Not answered
Not answered




Experience &amp; References: ,
Training/Experience related to CRA Citizen Board to which appointment is being sought MY PREVIOUS POSITION, AS AN
OUTREACH DIRECTOR, POSITIONED ME TO BE HEAVILY INVOLVED WITH THE EASTSIDE OF GAINESVILLE. THIS INCLUDE
BOTH ATTENDING AND CREATING COMMUNITY FORUMS, VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES AND MORE. MY MOST RECENT - - -
COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT INCLUDING BEING THE SPONSOR CHAIR FOR THE 37TH ANNUAL 5TH AVE ARTS FESTIVAL.

Educational Background BS TELECOMMUNICATIONS, UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA
MA, ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP, SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE UNIVERSITY

Professional Organizations NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF BLACK JOURNALIST
ALPHA KAPPA ALPHA SORORITY, INCORPORATED GAINESVILLE BLACK PROFESSIONALS

References(include full name and telephone number) Employment References

Holly Duffield

Grant Specialist

3838 Northwest 13th Street
Gainesville, Florida 32608
575.760.4816

Sharon Blansett

Assistant to the Associate Vice President for Student Affairs
P.O. Box 112100

Gainesville, FL 32611-2100

. 352.392.2171

Leadership References

Yvonne Hinson-Rawls

Fmr. City Commissioner District 1
PO BOX 352158

Gainesville, Florida 32641

352.219.7102
Anita Turner
Event Coordinator for University of Miami College of Medicine

4321 NW 172nd Drive

Miami Gardens, Florida 33055




305.301.4136

Please indicate any contact made with City Commission members concerning this application.

Mayor Braddy
Appointment []
Telephone ]
Email I
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

Other |[]

Dist. 2 Commissioner Chase
Appointment []

Telephone ]

Email  []

Other []

Dist. 3 Commissioner Carter

Appointment []

Telephone []

Email - []
Other ]

Dist. 4 Commissioner Wells

Appointment []

Telephone ]

Email 11

Other ]




Do you reside within the corporate limits of the City of Gainesville?

Yes [x]
No []

Do you live or work in the Redevelopment District?

Yes []
No [x]

Are you a relative of a member of the CRA?
Yes []
No [x]




